
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, 
IECHYD A LLES 

 
2.00 PM DYDD IAU, 21 HYDREF 2021 

 
TRWY DIMAU MICROSOFT 

 

 
Rhaid gosod pob ffôn symudol ar y modd distaw ar gyfer parhad y 

cyfarfod 
 

Rhan 1 
 

1.  Croeso a galw’r rhestr   
 

2.  Cyhoeddiad y Cadeirydd   
 

3.  Datganiadau o fuddiannau   
 

4.  Diweddariad ar Effaith Covid-19 ar Grantiau Cyfleusterau i'r Anabl  
(Tudalennau 5 - 10) 

 
5.  Craffu Cyn Penderfynu   

Dewis eitemau priodol o agenda Bwrdd y Cabinet ar gyfer Craffu 
Cyn Penderfyniad (mae adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet wedi'u 
cynnwys ar gyfer Aelodau Craffu) 
 

6.  Blaenraglen Waith  (Tudalennau 11 - 12) 
 

7.  Eitemau brys   
Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi’u heithrio) yn 
ol disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) (b) o Ddeddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 
 

8.  Mynediad i gyfarfodydd   
Yn unol ȃ Rheoliad 4 (3) a (5) Offeryn Statudol 2001 Rhif 2290, 
gellir gwahardd y cyhoedd ar gyfer yr eitem fusnes ganlynol a oedd 



yn debygol o gynnwys datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig fel a ddiffinnir 
ym Mharagraff 14 Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 
1972. 
 
Rhan 2 
 

9.  Craffu Cyn Penderfynu   
Dewis eitemau priodol o agenda preifat y Bwrdd Cabinet ar gyfer 
Craffu Cyn Penderfyniad (mae adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet wedi'u 
cynnwys ar gyfer Aelodau Craffu) 
 

 
K.Jones 

Prif Weithredwr 
 
Canolfan Ddinesig 
Port Talbot Dydd Gwener, 15 Hydref 2021 
 
 
 
Aelodaeth y Pwyllgor:  
 
Cadeirydd: L.M.Purcell 

 
Is-gadeirydd: 
 

C.Galsworthy 
 

Cynghorwyr: 
 

A.P.H.Davies, O.S.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, A.N.Woolcock, 
C.Edwards, W.F.Griffiths, H.C.Clarke a/ac 
N.J.E.Davies 
 

 
 
Nodiadau:  
 
(1) Os yw aelodau'r pwyllgor neu'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor 

am gynnig eitemau perthnasol i'w cynnwys ar yr agenda cyn 
cyfarfodydd y dyfodol, rhaid iddynt roi gwybod i'r Prif 
Weithredwr/Cadeirydd 8 niwrnod cyn y cyfarfod.  

 
(2) Os yw'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor am fod yn bresennol ar 

gyfer eitem o ddiddordeb, mae'n rhaid rhoi rhybudd ymlaen llaw 
(erbyn 12 hanner dydd ar y diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod).  Gall y rhai nad 



ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor siarad ond nid oes ganddynt hawl i 
bleidleisio, cynnig nac eilio unrhyw gynnig. 

 
(3) Fel arfer, ar gyfer trefniadau cyn craffu, bydd y Cadeirydd yn argymell 

eitemau gweithredol sydd ar ddod i'w trafod/herio.  Mae hefyd yn 
agored i aelodau'r pwyllgor ofyn i eitemau gael eu trafod - er y 
gofynnir i'r aelodau ddewis a dethol yma o ran materion pwysig. 

 
(4) Gwahoddir aelodau perthnasol Bwrdd y Cabinet hefyd i fod yn 

bresennol yn y cyfarfod at ddibenion Craffu/Ymgynghori. 
 
(5) Gofynnir i aelodau'r Pwyllgor Craffu ddod â'u papurau ar gyfer Bwrdd 

y Cabinet i'r cyfarfod. 
 
 



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Page 1 of 6 
 

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & WELL-BEING SCRUTINY BOARD 

 
21

st
 OCTOBER 2021 

 
Report of the Head of Adult Services - Angela Thomas 

 
Matter for information 
 
Wards Affected All Wards 
 
UPDATE ON - THE IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON DISABLED FACILITY 

GRANTS  
 

Purpose of the Report 
To provide a current position update to Members following the detailed 
report of 24

th
 June 2021 on the impact of the COVID pandemic on the 

Disabled Facility Grant (DFG) service and recovery.  
 
Executive Summary 
The DFG is a statutory requirement of the Authority , which is governed by 
the Housing Grants, Construction and Regeneration Act 1996, as amended 
by the Regulatory Reform (Housing Assistance) (England and Wales) order 
2002. 

A DFG pays for essential adaptations to aid disabled people gain better 
freedom of movement into and around their homes by providing access to 
essential facilities within their home. The core group of adaptations 
facilitate access to the living room, bathroom, bedroom, kitchen and / or 
access and egress to the property. 

The grant for adults is subject to a statutory means test. The grant is 
subject to a maximum limit of £36,000 and is available to homeowners and 
tenants. 

When considering an application the Authority must determine whether the 
proposed works are reasonable and practicable having regard to the age 
and condition of the property, and practicalities of carrying out the work, in 
addition the Occupational Therapists are consulted to ensure that any 
adaptations are necessary and appropriate. 

Tudalen5

Eitem yr Agenda4



Page 2 of 6 
 

This report gives an updated position on the affect the global pandemic had 
on the service and the delivery of DFGs during this time and the current 
position.  
  
Background 
Prior to the start of the pandemic in March 2020 the service was improving 

its delivery times year on year, this was due to a combination of the 

Occupational Therapists Service getting faster and improvements being 
made within the service.  

The budget has remained at £3m for the past 12 years.  

The tables below indicate the total number of adaptations carried out since 

2017/18 and the average end-to-end time taken.   

DFG 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 
Number of jobs 258 300 212 97 
Average days  242 232 196 363 
 

Position at end of March 2020 

As the pandemic started and the country put into lock down, the service 

was halted, a number of staff were redeployed to carry out the PPE 

distribution and continue to do this.  

Some staff assisted where possible with facilitating adaptations for hospital 

discharge to help clear the hospitals and dealt with emergencies and 
specific requests for help.  

On-going works on site were completed where possible, contractors 
building extensions ceased works, and no new work was started.  

Financial Year (FY) 2020 – 2021 

During the first quarter as the pandemic hit and focus turned to dealing with 

the pandemic, no DFG work was carried, the vast majority of DFG 

applicants are elderly or vulnerable and many were shielding and naturally 
did not want anyone in their house carrying out works.  

As the pandemic took hold the demand for DFGs dropped off as people 

knew many services had been suspended, the OT service had also rightly 

prioritised manual handling to support the work that was going on in the 
community.  

Tudalen6



Page 3 of 6 
 

By the end of March 2021 at total of 97 jobs were completed on site, less 

than half of a normal year, 3 extensions were completed, average cost of a 
grant was £7,300. Total end-to-end time had risen to 363 days.  

A total of 205 applications had been received compared to 457 the 

previous year, at the end of March there were 16 applicants on the waiting 
list.  

There was an under-spend of £1.4m which CPSG agreed could be carried 
over to FY 21/22.  

Current position at 30
th
 September 2021 for FY 21/22 

Total Budget for FY 21-22 - £4.4m 

Below is a table indicating the current position and also the position as 
reported in the previous cabinet report in June 2021.  

Action Position at:  
End of May End of September 

Total new applications received 51 190 
Number of live applications 200 226 
Value of work in pipeline £1.8m £2.2 
Jobs completed  19 73 
Budget spent £171,000 £.1.1m 

Current end to end  355 345 
 

There is currently a small waiting list of 15 awaiting release into the system 

with a steady and regular demand coming from the Occupational Therapist 
Service.  

It is anticipated to fully commit the entire £4.4m budget by end of January 

2022. The original £3m budget will be fully spent by the end of FY with a 

full spend of the carry over by September 2022. During the last quarter of 
21/22 a waiting list will start to build.  

Issues experienced 

Demand for builders remains significantly higher than normal with 

homeowners carrying out home improvements. This is having a knock on 
affect in having contractors to construct the extensions in the system.  

Contractors have informed the service that they see this high demand 

continuing well into 2022, this is based on on-going requests to carry out 
works.  

Tudalen7



Page 4 of 6 
 

Some materials are still difficult to source with some building materials 
having a significant rise in cost.   

Moving forward and recovery 

The whole DFG team settled into working from home very quickly and the 

changes to the system are working well, working from home suits the 

majority of the team very well, weekly team meetings are in place where 
the work is discussed plus time for a general chat and catch up. 

Demand 

The service works very closely with the Occupational Therapy Service, 

which is at the start of the process for a DFG. The OT’s have informed the 
service that demand has increased and continues to rise.  

As work continues on site and builds momentum the end-to-end time will 

continue to reduce.  

 

Feedback from applicants is very positive and are very happy with the 

service and time waited.  

 
Summary 
The Service has adapted well to the new way of working and the new 
process and procedures with a high level of grants going through the 
system and being completed.  
 
The service continues to look for new contractors who can carry out the 
larger building works.  
 
Currently the service is in a good position to deal with the demand and are 
almost responsive to all referrals received.  
This will continue to be closely monitored throughout the year.  
 
Financial Impacts 
No additional impact to the allocated capital budget.  
 
Integrated Impact Assessment 
There is no requirement to undertake an Integrated Impact Assessment as  
this report is for information purposes only. 
 
Valleys Communities Impacts 
No detrimental impact. 
 

Tudalen8



Page 5 of 6 
 

Workforce Impacts 
No impact. 
 
Legal Impacts 
No impact. 
 
Risk Management Impacts 
No impact. 
 
Crime and Disorder Impacts 

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on  the 
Council in the exercise of its functions to have “due regard to the likely 
effect of the exercise of those functions on and the need to do all that it 
reasonably can to prevent: 

a) Crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social and other 
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); and 

b) The misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area; 
and 

c) Re-offending the area” 
 

There is no impact under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 through the information contained in this report. 
 

Counter Terrorism Impacts 

The information contained in this report is likely to have no impact on the 
duty to prevent people from being drawn into terrorism. 
 

Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence 

Impacts 

Section 2(1) of the Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual 
Violence (Wales) Act 2015 introduced a general duty where a person 
exercising relevant functions must have regard (along with all other 
relevant matters) to the need to remove or minimise any factors which: 

(a) increase the risk of violence against women and girls, or 
        (b) exacerbate the impact of such violence on victims. 

The information contained in this report is likely to have no impact on the 
above duty.  
 

Tudalen9



Page 6 of 6 
 

Consultation 
There is no requirement for external consultation on this item. 
 
Recommendations 
No recommendations - for monitoring and information only. 
 
Reasons for Proposed Decision 
N/A 
 
Implementation of Decision 
N/A 
 
List of Background Papers 
None 
 
Officer Contact 
Angela Thomas - Head of Adult Services E-mail: a.j.thomas@npt.gov.uk  
Tel: (01639) 763794 
 
Robert Davies - Principal Officer Housing & Homelessness E-mail: 
r.i.davies@npt.gov.uk  Tel: (01639) 763288 

Tudalen10



1 
 

Scrutiny FWP V24 – 15 September 2021 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee  

Forward Work Programme 2021/22 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

1s t April  Update on Homelessness  
 

Angela Thomas  

  

13th May  Please see Cabinet FWP for items  
  

24th June  
(postponed to 
the 5th July) 

Postponed Postponed 

5th July  Please see Cabinet Board FWP for items  

29th July  Please see Cabinet Board FWP for items  
  

13th September 
(Special)  

Tai Tarian lettings policy consultation  Tai Tarian Officers/ Angela Thomas/ Robert Davies 

16th September  Impact of COVID-19 on the Sustainability of Older 
People Care Homes in Neath Port Talbot 

Chele Howard 

  

21s t October    
Update Report on the impact of Covid-19 on 
Disabled Facilities Grants 

Angela Thomas 

9th December  Impact of dischargers from hospitals on the Angela Thomas 

T
udalen11

E
item

 yr A
genda6



2 
 

Scrutiny FWP V24 – 15 September 2021 

availability of care packages. An update on 
Delayed Transfer of Care (DTOCS)  
 

  
JICPA report (included on Cabinet board FWP) will 
invite education  

Andrew Thomas/ Andrew Jarrett  

 Draft Corporate Recovery Plan - Priorities Caryn Furlow-Harris 

2022   
20th January  The Neuro Diverse Plan– Post scrutiny Keri Warren 

  
3rd March  Recovery plan – specifically to do with social care, 

inclusion on care homes – is this going to change 
people decisions going forward. 
Welfare of staff to be included in this.  

Angela Thomas 

  
7th April  Items to be confirmed   

  
 

To be confirmed: 

 Invite Health Board – TBC  

 
 

  

T
udalen12


	Agenda
	4 Diweddariad ar Effaith Covid-19 ar Grantiau Cyfleusterau i'r Anabl
	6 Blaenraglen Waith

